



Town of Remington
105 East Main Street
Remington, VA 22734

June 9, 2025

Members of the Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission,

On behalf of the Remington Town Council, I am presenting a written expression of support for the proposed data center sites within the Lee District. While the Town of Remington has no available property within its own boundary, the Council believes this type of development offers significant economic benefit and aligns with smart growth principles for both Town and County Residents.

The presence of data center sites in Fauquier County, specifically the Remington Water Service District, would bring about a welcomed tax base and utility revenue for developing essential safety and public works projects that otherwise the Town of Remington has no current or future financial base to rely upon. Additionally, the Council proposes a provisional revenue agreement between Fauquier County and the Town of Remington to offset current and future Remington Water District operations.

While the Council values affordable residential development, we encourage the Board of Supervisors to weigh the low impact to existing roads, schools, police and emergency services associated with data center sites and adopt an alternative economic approach to residential property taxes.

We appreciate your thoughtful consideration of this proposal and look forward to working collaboratively to ensure a future that benefits all residents of Fauquier County.

Sincerely,

Town of Remington, Town Administrator

Rachael Brinson